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From:

Sent: Tue 3/31/2020 10:11:27 PM

Subject: Re: NL - Request for medical mechanical ventilators

Received: Tue 3/31/2020 10:11:41 PM

Updated - Alibaba Medical Supplies Purchase Order 20200330 (1st Round).xIsx

Pardon the delay and find attached our updated purchase order sheet. Following your review please do indicate which products
and at what quantities you have interest to procure. A few notes:

1. Given extremely tight supply situation, we are unable to price at this point. However following receipt of your response on
quantities, we will aim to reply with pricing and delivery times within 24 hours.

2. We will provide items at cost and we will negotiate with suppliers to get prices down for you.

3. The available supplies will be provided on first come and first serve basis. 100% T/T payment in advance is required to secur
e supplies.

4. Please indicate your delivery preference, currently we recommend shipment through Belgium Liege where you can pick up or
pick up in China.

5. Please note with care that all current listed items (excluding ventilator) are manufactured under Chinese standards approved
and inspected by the Chinese government as stated in the PI form. They do not possess CE marking. Any customs clearance iss
ue related to the items” qualification and standard is to be handled by the buyer.

6. Regarding ventilators, we currently can only help source Yuwell YH-
730 model, which has acquired CE marking and declaration of conformity.

7. Detailed product information and certificates will be provided along with pricing
data. We want to inform you in advance that most of the product information and certificates are in Chinese as they are not origi
nally prepared for international markets.

My colleagues|IIEEEZ can support on detailed follow-up.
Thank you,
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